OUrgent OReturn receipt OExpand Group [Restricted CPrevent Copy OConfidential

Aiden Shing Pak CHU/PLAND

HFHE: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND

FHHB: 202506506 HEH 1 9:18

W Aiden Shing Pak CHU/PLAND

Bl Kennie MF LIU/PLAND; Sharon Tsun Tung WAN/PLAND

xhE: #35: Ref No: A/TM/600 - Supplementary Information Submission

PAF 4 Selected Pages - P.2, 5, 9, 14.pdf; P.11 only - Justifications (2 pages).pdf; Proposed

Use Floor Plan.pdf

From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Friday, June 6, 2025 9:08 AM

To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Yuki Man Yin YIU/PLAND <ymyyiu@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: Fw: Ref No: A/TM/600 - Supplementary Information Submission

From: Maggie Wong <_>

Sent: Friday, June 6, 2025 12:19 AM

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Aiden Shing Pak CHU/PLAND <aspchu@pland.gov.hk>; Alan Wong <alan@apuremetals.com>
Subject: Ref No: A/TM/600 - Supplementary Information Submission

Dear Aiden,

Thanks for your guidance during the application process. Attached please find the supplementary
information for your perusal. They are:

1. Updated P. 2, 5, 9 and 14
2. Updated justifications
3. Proposed Use Floor Plan

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 90880834.

I will be out of town from Jun 8 to Jul 4, but will continue to access email and phone. Please kindly leave
me a voicemail or email if I could not pick up the phone immediately. I will respond as soon as I can. Many
thanks.

Very best, Maggie
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Application No.

For Official Use Only AAakGL
A 71 5 I A Date Received

WeE H #A

1. The completed form and supporting documents (if any) should be sent to the Secretary, Town Planning Board (the Board),
15/F North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong.
EH 35 A ZEHIE SZH S %*%&EIET&&HEE B (157) - Xé%itﬁ SEEE 333 SEALAEUTAE 15 M
%E%U%?\%\% (T r%E\Q 3 OBBEIL -

2. Please read the “Guidance Notes” carefully before you fill in this form. The document can be downloaded from the

Board’s website at http://www.tpb.gov.hk/. It can also be obtained from the Secretariat of the Board at 15/F, North Point
Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong (Tel: 2231 4810 or 2231 4835), and the Planning Enquiry
Counters of the Planning Department (Hotline: 2231 5000) (17/F, North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North
Point, Hong Kong and 14/F, Sha Tin Government Offices, 1 Sheung Wo Che Road, Sha Tin, New Territories).
AR (PR BN ) IERIER  RBREE IR S AR B E FU4E B N dEk (A
http://www.tpb.gov.hk/) > JRE] 5% & E.?FM FHha (FAILAAEEEE 333 SEILARINGE 15 8 — fiah: 22314810 5
2231 4835)&5@%%9’]%%% SR A EER (FAGR ¢ 2231 5000) (FAILA/EZEE 333 SRILABUN &2 17 #8508 570 H
ERERES 1 SR P HBUG & 14 B)ZREL -

3. This form can be downloaded from the Board's website, and obtained from the Secretariat of the Board and the Planning
Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department.  The form should be typed or completed in block letters. The processing
of the application may be refused if the required information or the required copies are 1ncomplete o
BLFAE Bl T S E N > TR [0 S R &%ﬁiJ%E’] BB PR « HIas AT EI 208
IERHAEIRI o QIRHEE ARSIV ER SO TEIA AT 2 - ZEE iR AR -

1. Name of Applicant HF A& /48

(@ Mr. Je4 [0 Mrs. & A /T Miss /NH /T Ms. 2zt / T Company 2\ ] / [ Organisation ff# )

Wong, Yuk Chun Alan & E&

2. Name of Authorised Agent (if applicable) E{ZHERE AL /28 (NWEH)

(OMr. 4 1O Mrs. & A /O Miss /NH /T Ms. 2zt / O Company 2\ ] / [ Organisation f4f# )

Not Applicable i

3. Application Site EH &5 3t BE

(@ Full address / location /

demarcation  district and lot Unit 4, 16/F., Block B, Hang Wai Industrial Center, No. 6
number (if applicable) Kin Tai Street, Tuen Mun, New Territories
AL B SLRABR | R

H ey (A0 ) A R R AR R T E OB 16184 %

(b) Site area and/or gross floor area

involved OISite area HAXIEIFE sg.m - 73>k CAbout £

5 R H e

%& MM IR B2 SR I UGross floor area 48w /0 sq.m E 75>k MAbout 4
(c) A_rea of Government land included Not Applicable A~ ]

(if any) sq.m 752K CAbout 45

FrEfEBUR tiEfs (R |

2 Parts 1, 2 and 3 551~ 52 &5 349
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6. Type(s) of Application Ef 35 J& Hll

Type (i)  Change of use within existing building or part thereof
FOPH  HUCRAEEEREYECHE > N HR

[] Type(ii) Diversion of stream/ excavation of land / filling of land / filling of pond as required under Notes of Statutory
Plan(s)
FE MRRAEEA (GEE) WRTECRAYIENGE T2t E At SEE TR

[ ] Type(iii) Public utility installation / Utility installation for private project
B SHEEREE NN R BN A s

[ ] Type(iv) Minor relaxation of stated development restriction(s) as provided under Notes of Statutory Plan(s)

FAVE BREBGIFEERA (GERE) PYIBHHIEE RERE]

[ ] Type(v) Use/ development other than (i) to (iii) above
FVE Ry EGNEISMY R

Note 1: May insert more than one "v" | .
1 AEZN—EDTREAME TV R
Note 2: For Development involving columbarium use, please complete the table in the Appendix.

it 20 WIS R BIRE BT - sEEZ I IR -

(i) For Type (i) application 28\ BHE

(@) Total floor area
involved 176 sq.m P50k
R A S T T R

Proposed Industrial Use: Advanced Lithium-Ion Battery Resource Recovery Center

(b) Proposed

use(s)/development @@L«I%Fﬁﬁ ?ﬁi&ﬁ%%&%%{ﬁgﬂ?ﬂﬁﬁfg EFI I

e Ys= PSS
e /e (If there are any Government, institution or community facilities, please illustrate on plan and specify
the use and gross floor area)
(UEEETEUNT ~ MRS - S5TERRI FErs » WEFHA A R R AR A TAIR)
(c) Number of storeys involved Number of units involved 1
B R BN H
Domestic part {FEFHELT oo sg.m K COAbout 5
d) Proposed floor area
@ ?EF%T%@@% Non-domestic partéH}Fﬁ%Béj\...Wﬁ. .......... sg.m oK MAbout 2y
N 176
Total 285F sg.m [ZJAbout £
ng) Current use(s) FRIEFI#R Proposed use(s) ¥t FHiR
(e) Proposed uses of different =
floors (if applicable) Not - Not Applicable A4~ [ Not Anplicable /<
IR O (0 | Applcabe ot Applicable /i

)
(Please use separate sheets if the
space provided is insufficient)

(AR ALY ZERI A - S HEE
i)

Part 6 £ 6 35y
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7. Anticipated Completion Time of the Development Proposal

EELRE RS

Anticipated completion time (in month and year) of the development proposal (by phase (if any)) (e.g. June 2023)

B et RIS A A 4 (33 (1478)) (B 2023 47 6 H)

(Separate anticipated completion times (in month and year) should be provided for the proposed public open space and
Government, institution or community facilities (if any))

(FFEE N ZEREBER Y AR R RO ~ I sG L& SE (1875) PRIMEREER S Ay K A 17)

8.  Vehicular Access Arrangement of the Development Proposal

BRBEAENTERELGE

=
Yesi® V] There is an existing access. (please indicate the street name, where
appropriate)

Any vehicular access to the H—RERA HES o (GBS (17 )
site/subject building? Kin Tai Street 224
R EH BN AR [ ] Thereisa proposed access. (please illustrate on plan and specify the width)
) 7 AH—RBEREEES - (GEEEETR - WEETEHEREAIRE)

No & [

Yes & | [] (Please specify type(s) and number(s) and illustrate on plan)
ST AR R B H G [ Rl EEER)

Private Car Parking Spaces F.Z% HE{ir

Motorcycle Parking Spaces Z&EBEEEE(T

Any provision of parking space Light Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces $&7 &5 B HEE AT

for the proposed use(s)? Medium Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces H A& H AL
A R R iR e Heavy Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces =% &5 5 Hifir
fir ? Others (Please Specify) E:ftf (35%1/8H)

No& | [

Yes & | [] (Please specify type(s) and number(s) and illustrate on plan)
ARl Eale ERANE IS

Taxi Spaces f1-Eifir

Coach Spaces Jiff#F= B Air

Any provision of Light Goods Vehicle Spaces #&7%U L5 i gifir
loading/unloading space for the Medium Goods Vehicle Spaces H % €5 s =i fir
proposed use(s)? Heavy Goods Vehicle Spaces % £&5EH {1
= N Ay A= ji S(‘-P/—‘—v =
BHEAL
No &
9

Parts 7 and 8 57 & 8 #[4%




Gist of Application B 35HEEE

(Please provide details in both English and Chinese as far as possible. This part will be circulated to relevant
consultees, uploaded to the Town Planning Board’s Website for browsing and free downloading by the public and
available at the Planning Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department for general information. )

(AR E DT R PO - IE RG22 TR A L - FEEMHEZ B S E AR R R
RIS R A SR SR - )

Application No. (For Official Use Only) (G575 HEMH)
EH S )T
Location/address , : : R
B Hi Unit 4, 16/F., Block B, Hang Wai Industrial Center, No. 6 Kin Tai Street, Tuen Mun,
New Territories
B M R AT A T3 LB 161842
Site area N%
sg. m 3 75 2>& O About &Y
iR TR
(includes Government land of &7, & E JiF £ b sq. m 3 /5 2k O About %)
Plan
=l The Draft Tuen Mun Outline Zoning Plan No. S/TM/40
L P it DA i A 5 S/ TMY/40
Zoning
Hiry "Other Specified Uses" annotated "Business"
FH AR E & ) RE] TRTE
Applied use/
development Proposed Industrial Use: Advanced Lithium-Ion Battery Resource Recovery Center
R PR35 . At e e s
st T P o ST R B AL Pl
(i)  Gross floor area sg.m P54 Plot Ratio H#f&EE=
andjor plot ratio Domestic O About & CJAbout %y
48 =i out £ out &~
};@%E%ﬁﬁ/j {EH O Not more than CINot more than
‘ T I
Non-domestic ™ About % OAbout 4
FEEM 176 [0 Not more than CINot more than
T I
(i)  No. of blocks Domestic
L4 *H
Non-domestic
FEEH
Composite

NS yatbas

14 For Form No. S.16-1 EFEHEE S.16-1 585
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10. Justifications ¥

The applicant is invited to provide justifications in support of the application. Use separate sheets if necessary.
B35 HHEE A PR FR EE HE R SR B HEE Y R - WA FRE » S HEHA -

i LRI R A TSR TR LM L ) A RSN AR (IR S P S T

LA S B TR VP FUF o DU L4 Rl 0

L PFATRSEMEEOE KR R hk  FA B SO 203 S Y K P AT, A T
RV MR A AR T LR, R B LR, FRGEERIIE,  FRE T B, (IR
WENRE, A OnE H
U2 A SRR 7 A I i A A T L AE AR S RO P I (i .
AT R RS A R RO, S N AR S R, AR IR, OSSO

3. LISPHEEERATESE G BP0 TR R A BRI, B A E R i
. SGHECTVUR, SR AL D IR RE . SIS R P AR, SR WAL ) M O BB
By FHASHDRS G M TS e e G, & R T R R R e 2 A

R E AL o (T EOR R PO AT AT A L ATRER T /£ T OSBRI A S0 . s>

PR CHEF BRRE AR NGRS TEHE R o A PR 2 TGS 20 AR A PE AR L R
T,

4. ARBGEAE R FAEE 13U (RSl Mo-4% TIEANBAESNESE. IR e

L ONEBARESR I REK LIRS, FRCRAEAI R
5. AR RS RCR . B SR 0 T I B RIS AL R R Jy e Sl T — (kA

LG BR s DL B A, SUIBIS0RISo oK, ACLLLI M LRI T ECURBI s fa I . JRmEte
R AME ORI DS I R T, BB TR T ERTEL S B A P W B B, i v
g%ﬁ%ﬁ%oo%@%§H&@%%%ﬁﬂﬁ%§€ﬂiﬁﬁ%W,ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%%@,%&%?%@,%ﬁﬂﬁ
e e T A e RN e AT N RS B SIS

..... 6, ... AOEEEMHSEANG: By TOuEERaE PR EIRA e L ) MR O PR TUAE B O, FTER(E
B PSR S A0 MR TR ROV A AR (BB i R AR

""" 7. LRSI U AR R AT, R H20233 A3 BRSBTS, RS

..... e LI BTk, LGS R R B 0L AR R AU I p AR e R e

The proposed use of the aforementioned location is an “Advanced Lithium-Ion Battery Resource Recovery Center”, utilizing

Hong Kong Government Waste Blueprint 2035 and Carbon Neutrality Goals, aiming to enhance sustainability through lithium-ion
battery resources recovery and regeneration. The project promotes the principles of waste reduction, resource circulation, and

.................................................................................................................................

green technology policies is essential. With lithium-ion batteries powering a vast array of products—from electric vehicles to
digital devices—proper processing of these batteries is vital. Failure to recycle these resources could result in substantial loss and

U FU High-Tech. Operation for. Environmental Consideratians: The."Advanced Lithium:lon. Battery Resource Recovery Center’.
automates lithium-ion battery recycling. Collected via licensed partners, batteries are discharged, sorted using Al/robotics, and

Nano dispersion, acid leaching, and ion-exchange extract lithium, nickel, and cobalt. Non-recyclable waste is safely disposed by
licensed collector, while recovered materials are prepared for reuse in new batteries production. This innovative & patenting

intelligent sorting systems, low-carbon separation technology, and closed-loop recycling processes ensure efficient resource
* - regeneration and utilizatton-while renraining fully compatible with the environment and creating zero impact on the surrounding

4. The operation will only require 1-3 weekly vehicle trips for deliveries/collections and a small team of 2—4 staff on

Part 10 55 10 ¥4

11
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10. Justifications ¥

The applicant is invited to provide justifications in support of the application. Use separate sheets if necessary.

HREH AT B R B R R SRR RV EDR) - AR 55 HER I -

5. Scalability and Space Efficiency: Our cutting-edge technology allows for a modular and scalable approach to battery
recovery. We tailor make a compact system which we call it “Microfactory” occupies only 50 to 80 square meters and is

Kong’s transition towards a sustainable, green economy. The recovered materials will be reintegrated into the supply chain,
fostering a circular economy that benefits both the environment and the economy.

Part 10 55 10 ¥4

11




10750

M BR
16500 AN

GENERAL TOOLS &

PARTS STORAGE AREA
LR ERMFH#RE

mmFiraR

{ ® < >
NN BATTER%%

\l &
STORAGE AREA?

HE#E

BLACKMASS oRcOUCTIONARER, (=
- BATTERY FEED IN
L ST

£ 4 S -
METAL sESRATION & .
PURIFICATION PRODUCTION AREA ’
e ¢ PRODUCTS

| STORAGE AREA .

& B PE A R e

WORKSHOP UNIT 4 ON 16/F OF BLOCK B, HANG WAI INDUSTRIAL CENTRE,
NO.6 KIN TAI STREET TUEN MUN NEW TERRITORIES HONG KONG
FEFAEMEREENE T ETE P LB 164 %






